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SHtas kfar=hal*
1 1-3597cv

Dear Ms. Sf,olfe:

Your office recently fonvarded me certain papers received by the
C+.rt &*ln m3. fermer ciient in *re aberre-refcrenced matter, Mr. Benjamin
Cunningham.

A covering note indicated that the Fapers were sent because Court
r€ccrds }ist me as Mr, Cunninghalrr's c+tlr?'r*el. The matrer wa$, howev*r,
closed on or about February ?,20L2 when the Court denied ap;ellant's
moti-on to reargue.

Upon such completion ofthe tegal proceedings for which I had been
retained, rBy corulectisn with the case terminated, See Hirsch v, Weisff n:ri?

189 A.D.24 642,645,592N.Y.S.2d 337, 339 {1't Dep't 1993).

I have not subsequently been retained by fuIr. Cunningham, and I do

not represent him ilor{.



Accordingly, I have to advise ttre Court that I alrr aeither authorized ta
act wi* reryect to &e paptrs furqrarded b me nor resporsible b do 

=e.

$hould further inforrration be r,equired, please be assured of a prompt

1 afid forthcomirq reqpo*Ee.
t

Responsiblq

traniel A. Eigerman


